Wellinﬂton

From: Nally, Brendan <Brendan.Nally@fireandemergency.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:50 AM

To: derek; Nicolle, Peter

Cc: McGill, Paul

Subject: Mike McEnaney

Kia ora Derek,
Following up on my email from yesterday re Mike McEnaney.

As you represented him in part | felt it appropriate to notify you that Mike’s ‘Resignation for Health Reasons’ as
recorded on his record of service is 26 July 2017.

Are you aware of any other representative body or person | need to notify of this date?

Nga mihi

Brendan Nally,
M.Emerg.Mgt, G.Cert. Apl.Mgmt, GIFireE

Director People and Capability

M: 0274370063

F ’ R E P: 04 462 4955
brendan.nally@fireandemergency.nz

EMERGENLCY www.fireandemergency.nz

NEW ZEALAND

Notice: This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential or the subject of legal privilege.
If you received it in error:
1. Please let us know immediately by return email and then delete the email and your reply.
2. You must not use, copy or disclose any of the information contained in this email.
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free.
If this is a private communication, it does not represent the views of the organisation.

This email has been filtered by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com




Wellington

From: Nally, Brendan <Brendan.Nally@fireandemergency.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:22 PM

To: derek

Cec: : Nicolle, Peter; Jones, Rhys; McGill, Paul

Subject: : Mike McEnaney

Kia ora Derek,

| reply to your verbal request to Rhys Jones regarding Mike McEnaney.

All issues with Mike McEnaney have now been resolved, and he will not be returning to FENZ either on a paid or
voluriteer basis. | can confirm that he has resigned for health reasons. For privacy reasons, we are not in a position

to provide any further information.

Nga mihi

Brendan Nally,
M.Emerg.Mgt, G.Cert. Apl.Mgmt, GIFireE

Director People and Capability

M: 0274370063

P: 04 462 4955
brendan.nally@fireandemergency.nz
www.fireandemergency.nz

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




